Downtown Doral South
Community Development District

January 23, 2024



Downtown Doral South Seat 1 (11/26): Hal Eisenacher — C.
Community Development District Seat 3 (11/24): Teresa Baluja — V.C.
Miami-Dade County Ordinance No: 16-131 Seat 2 (11/26): Carmen Orozco — A.S.
Established December 16, 2016 Seat 4 (11/24): Ryan Palonka — A.S.
Agenda Seat 5 (11/24): Raisa Krause — A.S.
Tuesday CC Homes, 2020 Salzedo St., 2" Floor, Coral Gables, Florida
January 23, 2024 https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/553726869
9:00 a.m. 1(571) 317-3122; Access Code: 553-726-869
Segment I:
1. Roall Call

2. Audience Comments

3. Approval of Minutes of the July 25, 2023 Meeting
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MINUTES OF THE
DOWNTOWN DORAL SOUTH
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Downtown Doral South
Community Development District was held on Tuesday, July 25, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. at
2020 Salzedo Street, 2nd Floor, Coral Gables, Florida 34981.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Hal Eisenacher Chairman

Teresa Baluja Vice Chairman
Ryan Palonka Assistant Secretary
Raisa Krause Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Luis Hernandez District Manager
Rich Hans GMS (by phone)
Andrew Gill GMS
Michael Pawelczyk District Counsel
Juan Alvarez District Engineer
Jimmy Wright CC Homes
Segment [:
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Oath of Office for Ms. Raisa
Krause

Mr. Hernandez: | do want to indicate for the record that the oath of office for Raisa

Krause has already been administered prior to starting this meeting.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Hernandez called the meeting to order, called the roll, and stated we have a
quorum.
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the

March 28, 2023 Meeting
Mr. Hernandez: Moving on with our agenda, item No. 3 is presenting the minutes

from the March 28, 2023 meeting. Does anyone have any questions, additions,

corrections, or deletions? If there are none, a motion to approve would be in order.
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On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Mr. Eisenacher with
all in favor, the Minutes of the March 28, 2023 Meeting were
approved.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt the

Fiscal Year 2024 Budget

A. Motion to Open the Public Hearing
Mr. Hernandez: Moving on, we can then jump to the next item which is the public

hearing to adopt the fiscal year 2024 budget, that being the main reason for this meeting,
and before we open the public hearing | want to check once again, no one is attending
the GoToMeeting, and information was provided and advertised for this meeting. So, the
first action that | need for the public hearing would be a motion from the Board to open

the public hearing.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, opening the Public Hearing was approved.

B. Public Comment and Discussion
C. Consideration of Resolution #2023-03 Annual Appropriation Resolution
Mr. Hernandez: Before we do any public comments or discussion, | just want to

go over the proposed budget that was presented back on March 28th, you will find that
on page 17 of your agenda, and as you go through it what you're going to see, you may
have some small changes in some of the line items but, in the overall, the total
assessment per unit continues to be the same as it was levied in the prior year meaning,
that there are no increases for the property owners. As we move forward to the other
portion, you will see the debt that the District has, that being the Series 2020A for Area 1,
followed by the Series 2018 for Area 2, and that is basically what constitutes as the
District budget. Based on that, is there any discussion or any questions in regard to the
proposed budget?

Ms. Baluja: No.

Mr. Hernandez: Hearing none, we can move on then to the resolution, the first
resolution we’re going to be dealing with is resolution #2023-03, you will find that on page
27 of the package. With that resolution what the District will be doing is by the adoption

of the resolution you will be adopting the District’s budget, the one that was presented as
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the proposed with this resolution will become the District’'s adopted budget. Based on
that, the recommendation and request from staff is to adopt resolution #2023-03.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Mr. Palonka with all in
favor, Resolution #2023-03 the Annual Appropriation Resolution
was approved.

D. Consideration of Resolution #2023-04 Levy of Non Ad Valorem
Assessments
Mr. Hernandez: The next item to consider would be resolution #2023-04 that

starts on page 30, and what this resolution will do is allow the District to levy, once again,
the Non Ad Valorem Assessments. So, by adoption of the resolution, the District will be
obtaining all the needed powers to levy within the Miami-Dade County tax bill. With that
being said, unless anyone has any questions, recommendation from staff is to adopt
resolution #2023-04.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Mr. Palonka with all in
favor, Resolution #2023-04 Levy of Non Ad Valorem
Assessments was approved.

E. Motion to Close the Public Hearing
Mr. Hernandez: The last part, unless anyone has any questions in regard to the

now adopted budget, would be a motion to close the public hearing.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, closing the Public Hearing was approved.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution
#2023-05 Establishing an

Electronic Signature Policy
Mr. Hernandez: The next item that we have is consideration of resolution #2023-

05 establishing an electronic signature policy. As some of you have seen the District has
been trying diligently to minimize the use of paper, and by adopting this resolution we will
be establishing what would be those policies for electronic signatures, it would allow the
District to process everything faster, and the only event when signatures will be required
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is when documents legally need to be physically signed. Mike, | don’t know if you want to
make any further comments.

Mr. Pawelczyk: No, it just follows the procedures of Chapters for the CDD of the
Statute. In the future there may be another resolution, Rich and | have talked about in
terms of records retention to make all of the records in the District electronic, make them
the official records of the District, that would be easier for them, and they don’t have to
store so many boxes of stuff. So, Rich and | have been talking about that resolution
moving forward sometime later in a future meeting.

Mr. Hernandez: Based on that, unless anyone has any questions,
recommendation and request from staff is to adopt resolution #2023-05 that would

establish the electronic signature policy of the District.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause all in
favor, Resolution #2023-05 establishing an electronic
signature policy was approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Audit for
Fiscal Year Ending

September 30, 2022
Mr. Hernandez: The next one that we have is acceptance of the audit for fiscal

year ending September 30, 2022. The Board has had the opportunity to look at it, it's a
clean audit, and unless anyone has any questions, | will just ask for a motion to accept

the audit for fiscal year ending September 30, 2022.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Mr. Palonka with all
in favor, accepting the audit for Fiscal Year ending September
30, 2022 was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Small Project
Agreement with Ortiz
Construction Services, Inc
for Fountain Repairs 2023
Mr. Hernandez: The last one is just a ratification, at the last meeting the Board
authorized some improvements and repairs to be made to one of the fountains, and by

ratifying what the District will allow is a copy of the actual executed document will be part
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of today’s records. With that being said, a motion to ratify the small project agreement

with Ortiz Construction would be in order.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, ratifying the Small Project Agreement with Ortiz
Construction Services, Inc. for fountain repairs 2023 was
approved.

Mr. Hernandez: Moving forward, we will enter into the workshop.

Segment Il — Workshop Section:
(At this time the Board went into a workshop meeting to discuss the following items. No
actions were taken)

Discussion of Irrigation Reimbursement Request
Discussion of the Lake Ramp

Discussion of Status of Any Construction Related Matters
Discussion of Any Other Workshop Items

oCoOow»

Segment Ill:
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Authorization or Approvals
Requiring Board Action for Items

Discussed During Workshop
Mr. Hernandez: So, coming back on the record, and after the discussion of the

workshop we need a motion authorizing the reimbursement to CC Homes in the amount
of $131,385.09 and $8,141.71 pending the backup information that they’re going to
provide to the District as all the steps that they took to contest the amount of those

invoices.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Mr. Palonka with all
in favor, authorizing reimbursement amounts of $131,385.09
and $8,141.71 to CC Homes subject to providing backup
information for the contested invoice amounts as discussed
during the workshop section was approved.

Mr. Hernandez: The next one is a motion authorizing to move forward with the
proposal, the estimate presented from Equator Landscaping, estimate #1303 in the

amount of $18,956 that would be substituting the use of the mulch.
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On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, accepting Estimate #1303 from Equator Landscaping,
in the amount of $18,956 for substituting the use of the mulch
as discussed during workshop section was approved.

Mr. Hernandez: The last one would be authorizing to have additional irrigation

checks in the amount of $1,450 to minimize the water leaks in the community.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, authorizing additional irrigation checks in the amount of
$1,450 to minimize water leaks as discussed during the
workshop section was approved.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
Mr. Hernandez: Moving on, staff reports, Mike.

A. Attorney — Discussion of Legislative Update Memorandum
Mr. Pawelczyk: Yes, the only thing | have is the memorandum here regarding

ethics training, and | thought | spoke to Lennar people about this. Anyway, on your Form
1, the statement of financial interest, there’s a part G that says, | do hereby certify that |
completed ethics training, and as a Special District officer you never had to do that, well
starting next year you do per the legislature. So, what that is going to be is just think
about in December or January of this year we're going to send you some links, we’re not
going to do it until 2024, January 1, 2024 it starts. So, what you can do is you can go on
your computer, you can watch these programs to complete your 4 hours, it's self-
reporting, so you'll just have to sit in your office, or at home, however you want to do it,
watch these training programs on ethics, financial disclosure, public records, Sunshine
Law and then you will self-report that you did that on next year's Form 1 statement of
financial interest.

Ms. Baluja: OKk.

Mr. Pawelczyk: So, now you're basically, city commissioners had to do this, now
you also have to do this.

Mr. Palonka: By checking that you have done it and it’s self-reporting?
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Mr. Pawelczyk: You'll need to keep a record of what you listened to, when you
listened to it personally, certainly if you're ever audited by somebody, you want to make
sure you have that information available.

Ms. Baluja: And it’'s 4 hours.

Mr. Pawelczyk: It would be 4 hours per year. The first year it probably won't be
that bad but, the second year when you start listening to the same thing over and over
again, it gets a little bit boring. So, I'm going to give you more information, and we’ll
provide you with updates on that around Christmas just so you can put it on your
calendar and start doing it. That's all | have to report.

Mr. Hernandez: Thank you very much, does anyone have any questions for Mike?

B. Engineer
Mr. Hernandez: Hearing none, Juan, we included in the agenda your report, the

2023 yearly Engineer’s report for the District. It's self-explanatory, | think that we need to
take advantage of this meeting and have a motion to accept Alvarez Engineer's report for
the fiscal year 2023 yearly engineer’s report.

Mr. Alvarez: Yes, and this is in response to the requirements from the indenture.

Mr. Hernandez: That is correct sir.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, accepting the 2023 Annual Engineer's Report was
approved.

Mr. Hernandez: Anything else you need to report Juan?
Mr. Alvarez: No, nothing else.

Mr. Hernandez: Thank you.

C. Field Manager
Mr. Hernandez: Moving on, for the field manager there is nothing to report, other

than the presented report. Should anyone have any questions, please just let us know,

we continue to answer as much as we can, all the concerns from the community.
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D. CDD Manager
1) Number of Registered Voters in the District — 950
2) Consideration of Proposed Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule
3) Discussion of Financial Disclosure Report — everyone has filed
4) Consideration of Second Amendment to the District Management
Agreement between Downtown Doral South CDD and Governmental
Management Services — South Florida, LLC
5) Consideration of Proposal from One Stop Pool Pros, Inc. for Foutain
Maintenance
Mr. Hernandez: Moving on, as the District manager, | do have, and | need to

make an announcement. The District has a number of registered voters at this time of
950, and the reason and importance of that announcement is that once the District has 6
years of establishment and 250 registered voters or more, the elections of the
Supervisors are transferred over to Miami-Dade County Supervisor of Elections.
Therefore, what this means is that next November we’re going to have at least two seats
that are going to be elected through Miami-Dade County Supervisor of Elections process.

Ms. Baluja: Ok.

Mr. Hernandez: The next one is consideration of the proposed fiscal year 2024
meeting schedule, and what we have done is follow what has been done in the past, and
i's a monthly meeting on the fourth Tuesday of each month, and having the only
exception in December because of the holidays.

Ms. Baluja: What page?

Mr. Hernandez: It would be page 152.

Ms. Baluja: Ok, let me think, October, and | guess we can always revise that later.

Mr. Hernandez: If we do need to revise it later, there will be no problem and no
concerns, the intent at this point is not that you already know that it's not going to work,
the intent from the District is to advertise it, and once again as we have done in the past,
we will have meetings when there are matters of concern and required for the meeting to
take place, and if not, the meeting will be canceled but, having it listed will allow the
District to provide the flexibility that the information will be available to whoever asks for it.
So, with that being said, unless there are any changes to the presented schedule, a

motion to accept the schedule, and by accepting it authorizing its advertisement.
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On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, accepting the proposed Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting
Schedule and authorizing staff to advertise was approved.

Mr. Hernandez: The next item is the financial disclosure report, and | just need to
congratulate the Supervisors, you have fulfilled your requirement. The next item that we
have is an amendment to the District management agreement between Downtown Doral
South and Governmental Management Services. The current agreement that the Board
has with GMS was made in 2016 and since then there were several items that needed to
be updated, none of that has to do either with the services or the fee for those services,
it's only matters that needed to be updated. So, for instance, starting from the address,
at that time our address was different from the one that we currently have, so now that’s
being taken into consideration, and then it goes on to describe the indemnification
process, what the party needs to do, what each party would be responsible for, the
insurance requirements for the management company, the financial services and having
the disclaimer that we are not providing any kind of services as a municipal advisor or
security broker, the fulfillment of the E-Verify as the public records keeper. Based on all
of that, this document has already been presented to District counsel, and it is my
understanding that he has accepted it.

Mr. Pawelczyk: Yes, we worked with GMS on amending multiple agreements on
our mutual clients to | guess update them in accordance with current law, the current
insurance provisions, and the indemnification provisions as well.

Mr. Hernandez: And we even have Andrew here, the one who physically put all of
that together in case anyone has any questions.

Ms. Baluja: None.

Mr. Hernandez: So, if there are no questions, a motion to accept the second

amendment and by authorizing it, authorizing its execution.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, accepting the Second Amendment to the District
Management Agreement between Downtown Doral South
CDD and Governmental Management Services — South
Florida, LLC and authorizing the proper District officials to
execute the document was approved.
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Mr. Hernandez: The last item on the manager’s report is that we have been
having a lot of problems with the current vendor for the fountains. We requested from the
company that is called One Stop Pool Pros, a proposal to provide services to the five
fountains the District has. The one that will be comparable to the contract that we
currently have with the existing vendor is it will be a monthly amount of $1,450, currently,
we're paying $780 something a month. Part of the problem that we're having is that the
service that is being given to the fountains is horrible and some of the time they don't
even know what service they’re providing but, we have been having problems with the
pumps. So, | think in the past they don’t have a full understanding and knowledge of the
equipment they’re trying to provide services to, and | believe that has to do with the
difference in the price.

Ms. Baluja: Yes.

Mr. Hernandez: The amount that is being presented for the three services per
week can be absorbed with no concerns whatsoever in the existing budget. Therefore,
for that my recommendation and request to the Board is number one, a motion to
terminate the existing contract with Florida Bright and Blue, and as that contract is
terminated to consider and authorize to enter into an agreement with One Stop Pool Pros
for the maintenance services of the five fountains. So, | just need direction from the
Board on how you want to move on that.

Ms. Baluja: So, | motion to terminate the current vendor.

Mr. Hernandez: Ok, so | have a motion on the table, is there second?

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, authorizing to terminate the agreement with the current
vendor, Florida Bright and Blue for fountain maintenance
services was approved.

Mr. Hernandez: The existing contract calls for 15 days to terminate, so as soon as
we have that done, we will be switching, and so | will need a motion authorizing to enter
into an agreement with One Stop Pools Pros for three services per week as presented in

the proposals.

10
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On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, accepting the proposal from One Stop Pool Pros, Inc.
and authorizing staff to enter into an agreement for three
services per week for fountain maintenance services was
approved.

Ms. Baluja: Can | also ask that we have, | guess One Stop reviewed the systems,
and if there’s anything that was improperly done, like we've had occurrences in other
communities, or whatever, where they rigged a repair, or if it was not in an appropriate
method, or whatever, that they correct it and that we retain the cost of it from the last bill
on the outgoing company.

Mr. Hernandez: Ok, so hold payment until inspection.

Ms. Baluja: Right, because if they’re not doing it right, we shouldn’t have to pay to
fix their mistake.

Mr. Hernandez: So, we’ll be holding payment until inspection, and the new vendor
is going through each one of the communities that they’ll be moving in, and they’re doing
a full inspection and a report. So, after that report has been obtained, and pending on
the matters that are being presented, all that will be done before we release the final
payment for the pool company.

Ms. Baluja: OKk.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports
A. Approval of Check Run Summary
B. Acceptance of Combined Balance Sheet
Mr. Hernandez: Based on that we can move on to the last item on the agenda

which is financials, you will find those in section 10, and that starts on page 181.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, the Check Run Summary and the Combined Balance
Sheet were approved.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and
Audience Comments
Mr. Hernandez: Are there any Supervisor’'s requests at this time? Hearing none,

once again no one attended this meeting from the public.

11
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TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment
Mr. Hernandez: Unless anyone has any other District business to discuss, a

motion to adjourn would be in order.

On MOTION by Ms. Baluja seconded by Ms. Krause with all in
favor, the Meeting was adjourned.

Secretary /Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman

12















MEMORANDUM

TO: District Manager

FROM: Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.
District Counsel

DATE: January 19, 2024

RE: Required Ethics Training and Financial Disclosure

Ethics Training

This memorandum serves as a reminder that beginning January 1, 2024, elected and appointed
commissioners of community redevelopment agencies and local officers of independent special
districts are required to complete four (4) hours of ethics training annually. The training must
address, at a minimum, s. 8, Art. II of the Florida Constitution (ethics for public officers and
financial disclosure), the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and the Florida Public
Records Law and Open Meetings laws.

Deadlines & Recordkeeping

The deadline to complete training for this calendar year is December 31, 2024. There is no
requirement to submit proof that you have completed the training. However, the Florida
Commission on Ethics recommends that Supervisors maintain a record of all completed trainings,
including the date and time of completion. This documentation may be useful if Supervisors are
ever required to provide evidence of training completion. The training is a calendar year
requirement and corresponds to the form year. Therefore, Supervisors will report their 2024
training when filling out their Form 1 for the 2025 year.

Links to Online Training

Public Meetings and Public Records Law (2-Hour Audio Presentation). This presentation
is audio only and is offered by the Office of the Attorney General. This presentation covers public
records and Florida public records law. The presentation can be accessed for free. Completing
this presentation will satisfy 2 of the 4 hours of required ethics training.

State Ethics Laws for Constitutional Officers & Elected Municipal Officers. This training
is presented by the Florida Commission on Ethics. The training is an overview of Florida’s Ethics
Code (Part III, Chapter 112, and Article II, Section 8, Florida Constitution) geared toward
Constitutional Officers and Elected Municipal Officers. Topics covered include gifts, voting
conflict, misuse of office, prohibited business relationships, conflicting employment
relationships, revolving door, and Amendment 12. This presentation can be accessed for free.
Completing this training will satisfy 2 of the 4 hours of required ethics training.



https://www.myfloridalegal.com/sites/default/files/Full%2520audio%25202018%5B2%5D.mp3
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=U8JktIMKzyI

State-Mandated Continuing Education in Ethics. This class is presented by the Florida
League of Cities. The class covers Chapter 112 of Florida’s Ethics Code (2 Hours) and Florida
Public Records and Public Meetings Law (2 Hours). To take this class, you must register for it,
however there is no registration fee. Completing this class will meet your ethics training
requirement.

“4-Hour Ethics Course”. The “4-Hour Ethics Course” is available online and presented
by the Florida Institute of Government. There are three sessions. Session 1 covers Florida’s Public
Records Laws (1 hour), session 2 covers Florida Government in the Sunshine Law (1 hour), and
session 3 covers Florida’s Ethics Laws (2 hours). The registration fee is $79. Completing this
entire course will meet your ethics training requirement.

Sunshine Law, Public Records and Ethics for Public Officers and Public Employees 2023.
This seminar is offered by the Florida Bar. This seminar covers sunshine law and public records;
true stories of excess corruption in the ethics world; navigating Florida public records law,
privacy, ethics and social media; complaints, misuse, anti-nepotism and voting; ethics during and
after public service: conflicting contractual relationships & revolving door restrictions; gifts
bribes, honoraria, and expenditures. The cost for this seminar is $280. Completing this entire
seminar will meet your ethics training requirement. Those Supervisors or Officers who are
members of the Florida Bar may wish to purchase this option as Continuing Legal Education
Credits can be earned.

We will notify you directly or through the District Manager’s office if and when other
training opportunities become available.

Form 1 or Form 6

Section 8, Article II of the Florida Constitution requires constitutional officers and certain elected
public officials to file a Form 6. In the last session, the legislature expanded the requirements to
include elected members of municipalities. Independent special district officials remain exempt
from the requirement to file a Form 6. Elected and appointed commissioners of community
redevelopment agencies and local officers of independent special districts (including community
development districts) are required to file Form 1.

For this year’s filing requirement, a completed Form 1 must be submitted prior to July 1, 2024
using the Electronic Filing System of the Florida Commission on Ethics, which can be accessed
via the link at Login - Electronic Financial Disclosure Management System (floridaethics.gov).
You will no longer be able to file your completed Form 1 through your local Supervisor of Elections
office.

If you have any questions or need additional information about ethics training requirements or
financial disclosure, please do not hesitate to contact our office.


https://www.gotostage.com/channel/270e67f662b2489e858d9ea3c69164cf/recording/59b355bf85d5467a9b82f8a14a80307f/watch?source=CHANNEL
https://iog.fsu.edu/online-ethics
https://tfb.inreachce.com/Details/Information/508dfefb-c934-4ccc-bd56-26ed9fb45452
https://disclosure.floridaethics.gov/Account/Login

DOWNTOWN DORAL SOUTH
CDD

FIELD REPORT

January 23, 2024

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351



FIELD DIVISION REPORT

Benjamin Quesada
D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

L andscaping

e Equator Landscaping provided services on December, 4%, and 26™, 2023. January
services are scheduled for the 5™ and 17", 2024, as indicated by the vendor.

e Equator conducted wet check in all Paseos on December 5™ and 29™, 2023. Next
bi-weekly inspections are scheduled for January 3™ and 18", 2024. Miami-Dade
WASD bills quarterly. We will have more concise numbers to compare water
consumption based on extra wet checks in March 2024.

e Equator Landscaping provided weed control services December 271, 2023.
Detail trimming was conducted on December 15", 2023. January 2024 weed
control is scheduled for the 16", Trimming services are scheduled for the 15%.

e Porter services were provided on a weekly basis on Monday, Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday, and Saturday as per the contract.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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Benjamin Quesada

D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

e Landscape restoration of the berm made on 80 AVE between NW 41 ST and
43 ST per City of Doral Code Compliance requests pertaining to
sediment/debris. Area is still missing a second layer of asphalt. City is
requested gutter covers in order to close this violation. Developer was notified
via emails and phone calls and covers were placed. Violation now closed.

BEFORE AFTER

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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DORAL SOUTH CDD

e New plants were installed along tree rings in the Paseos and completed
sections of 80 AVE buffer area.

® Sod was replaced along the swales in completed areas throughout the District.
Vehicles continue driving/parking over irrigation heads, causing sod damage.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351

4|Page


mailto:bquesada@gmssf.com

FIELD DIVISION REPORT
Benjamin Quesada

DOWNTOWN baucsndam et com
DORAL SOUTH CDD (954) 721-8681 Ext 219

ake Maintenance

e Maintenance provided to the lake December 19", 2023, and January 17, 2024, as
indicated by Lake Doctors; February 2024 service visit date has not been made
available as of this report. Please see attached lake inspection reports, Exhibit A.

Boat access for lake still needed to conduct lake services.

Boat (550 Ibs.) with tank (300 Ibs.) and trailer (550 Ibs.) weighs roughly 1,400
Ibs.

Truck that tows boat and trailer weighs 4,000 lbs.
All three lake fountains operating per November/December inspections.
Eight (8) lake signs installed (no swimming, fishing, boating, or trespassing).

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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FIELD DIVISION REPORT

Benjamin Quesada
D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

Fountains Maintenance

e One Stop Pool Pros stopped providing service in October. Fountains are now
being serviced three times a week by Ortiz Construction. Contract to be
discussed at the meeting.

e Repairs made to West Paseo A Infinity Fountain equipment.

e Paseo B & D Fountains were deep cleaned after December windstorm events.

BEFORE AFTER

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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mailto:bquesada@gmssf.com

FIELD DIVISION REPORT
Benjamin Quesada

D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

Miscellaneous

o Streetlight wiring just North of NW 41 ST and 82 AVE was repaired 3
times. Burnt wires were reported in the manhole each time.

e Paseo D concrete bench was damaged on 12.8.23 and repaired 12.21.23.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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mailto:bquesada@gmssf.com

FIELD DIVISION REPORT

Benjamin Quesada
D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

e Five royal palm spotlights were replaced throughout Paseos.

e Sunken pavers were repaired along completed Canarias sidewalks.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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FIELD DIVISION REPORT

Benjamin Quesada
D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

e Broken Paseo B outlet cover reported 12.18.23. Replaced by 12.21.2023.

e Pressure cleaning of highlighted areas completed in November 2023.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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FIELD DIVISION REPORT

Benjamin Quesada
D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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mailto:bquesada@gmssf.com

FIELD DIVISION REPORT
Benjamin Quesada

D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

e Water main leak and asphalt repair on NW 51 TER reported to Miami
Dade Water and Sewer 11.28.2023.

e Downrite has been clean storm drains along 82 AVE, 83 AVE, and
intersecting roads throughout November/December.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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FIELD DIVISION REPORT

Benjamin Quesada
D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

® Paseo structures in satisfactory condition per latest inspections. Holiday
lights installed December 8.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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FIELD DIVISION REPORT

Benjamin Quesada
D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

® [oose Playground awning cable was replaced on 12.22.2023.

BEFORE AFTER

e 6 Spotlight bulbs replaced in Paseos D & E.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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FIELD DIVISION REPORT

Benjamin Quesada
D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

e Sinking Paseo B Pavers repaired 12.21.2023

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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FIELD DIVISION REPORT

Benjamin Quesada
D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

Exhibit A

Lake service reports from The Lake Doctors.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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FIELD DIVISION REPORT

Benjamin Quesada
D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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FIELD DIVISION REPORT
Benjamin Quesada

D O WN TO WN bquesada@gmssf.com
(954) 721-8681 Ext 219

DORAL SOUTH CDD

Exhibit B

NOTE: A streetlight inspection was completed shortly after this request. Please
see below:

o 8136 NW 42 ST & 4298 NW 83 AVE — Two (2) light fixtures damaged.
o 8026 NW 43 ST & 8142 NW 42 ST — Two (2) poles leaning.

Governmental Management Services-South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Sunrise, FL 33351
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From: Leticia Simon <Imaltal3@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 7:59 AM

To: Luis Hernandez <lhernandez@gmssf.com>
Subject: Street lights

Good morning Luis, | hope you’re doing well!
| wanted to see what we could do about these damaged street lights in front of my home

(8136 NW 42nd St). They are dented and damaged and us homeowners on the street would
like for them to be taken care of.

Best,

Leticia Simon


mailto:lmalta13@gmail.com
mailto:lhernandez@gmssf.com

Downtown Doral South CDD

Problem, vehicles are damaging the grass at the exist:

GMS-SF, LLC Page | 1



Downtown Doral South CDD

Analyzing the presented option from Equator as per Estimate 1329

GMS-SF, LLC Page | 2



Downtown Doral South CDD

Revising the result after 3 weeks that those were done.

GMS-SF, LLC Page | 3



Equator Landscaping Estim ate
PO Box 820716
PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33082 US
info@equatorlandscaping.com
www.equatorlandscaping.com
ADDRESS SHIP TO
Downtown Doral South CDD In Care Downtown Doral South CDD In Care
Of GMS SF, LLC Of GMS SF, LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Road 5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FI 33351 Sunrise, Fl 33351
ESTIMATE # DATE
1329 11/17/2023
DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT
Misc 1 9,725.00 9,725.00

Accepted By

Furnish and install Gray Slate rocks in areas
where vehicle traffic continue causing damage to
sod areas. where needed irrigation heads will be
relocated, a commercial grade weed barrier
fabric will be installed to ensure proper material
placement prior to installing rocks.

rocks will be installed on existing damaged
areas.

A total of 20 spots in various locations
throughout district areas will be corrected.

TOTAL

Accepted Date

$9,725.00



Downtown Doral South
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Register
Fiscal Year 2024

Date check #'s Amount

7/1-7/31 705-720 $ 114,976.40
8/1-8/31 721-728 $ 131,986.54
9/1-9/30 729-739 $ 57,998.59
10/1-10/31 740-754 $ 326,562.19
11/1-11/30 755-768 $ 68,666.29
12/1-12/31 769-777 $ 336,019.67
TOTAL $ 1,036,209.68

Page 12



AP300R

EAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COMPUTER
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - DOVNT! GF

Y
07/ 31/ 2023 *** OMNN DORAL SOUTH -
BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT

... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

7/ 10/ 23 07102023 202307 300- 20700- 10000
TRANSFER OF TAX RECEI PTS
DOWNTOMN DORAL SOUTH CDD
7/ 10/ 23 00029 7/ 10/ 23 07102023 202307 300- 20700- 10000
TRANSFER OF TAX RECEI PTS
DOWNTOMN DORAL SOUTH CDD
: ﬁg— 53800- 46604
FLORI DA' S BRI GHT & BLUE POOLS
7/ 10/ 23 00021 6/ 30/ 23 06302023 202306 320-53800-43000
JUN 23 - ELECTRIC
6/ 30/ 23 06302023 202306 320-53800-43001
FPL
202307 310-51300- 34000
3 - MGAMI_FEES
”3 202307 310-51300- 31300

DI SSEM NATI ON
202307 310-51300- 49500
23 -
23 -
7/ 01/ 23 125

VEEBSI TE ADM N
202307 310-51300-42000
POSTAGE
JUL 23 -
7/ 01/ 23 126
JuL 23 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

7/ 10/ 23 00019

202306

7/10/ 23 00042 6/ 27/23 218279
JUN 23 - FOUNTA

3 -

7/ 10/ 23 00001 7/ 01/ 23 13&_
7/ 01/ 23 125
JUL
7/ 01/ 23 125
JUL
7/ 01/ 23 125
JUL
202307 310-51300- 42500
COPI ES
202307 320-53800- 34000
FI ELD SERVI CES
GVB- SF, LLC
202306 320-53800-46800
WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, | NC.
7/ 27/ 23 00002 7/ 07/ 23 667415-0 202307 310-51300-48000
NOTI CE OF PH & REG MIG
ALM MEDI A, LLC

202301 310- 51300- 31100

" 7/10/ 23 00028  7/07/23 727076
JUN 23 -

" 7/27/23 00008  2/01/23 6997

JAN 23 - ENG NEERI NG SVC
7/07/ 23 7303 202306 310-51300-31100
JUN 23 - ENG NEERI NG SVC

ALVAREZ ENG NEERS, | NC.

DDSO DWNTWN DRL SQU PPOWERS

Page 13

CHECK REG STER

STATUS

RUN 1/10/ 24 PAGE 1
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
23, 728. 37
23,728. 37 000705
 16,827.24
16, 827. 24 000706
- ess.00
685. 00 000707
~ 2,457.30
907. 53
3,364. 83 000708
~ 3,566.67
208. 33
100. 00
7.50
4.05
1,725. 00
5,611. 55 000709
~ 1,600.00
1, 600. 00 000710
19374
193. 74 000711
- 25000
615. 00

865. 00

000712



AP300R

EAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2023 - DOVNT! GF

Y
07/ 31/ 2023 *** OMNN DORAL SOUTH -
BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT

CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
7127/ 23 00006 5/ 31/ 23 181557 202305 310-51300- 31500 *
MAY 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL
6/ 30/ 23 181988 202306 310-51300- 31500 *
JUN 23 - CGENERAL COUNSEL
Bl LLI NG COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO &
7/ 27/ 23 00038 7/ 17/ 23 2238324 202307 310-51300- 32300 *
TRUSTEE FEES SR2018
COVPUTERSHARE
7127/ 23 00022 7/ 02/ 23 341764 202307 320-53800-46200 *
JUL 23 - LANDSCAPE NAI NT
EQUATOR LANDSCAPI NG
7/ 27/ 23 00004 6/ 27/ 23 8-175-54 202306 310-51300-42000 *
DELI VERI ES THRU 6/ 16/ 23
7/ 04/ 23 8-181-73 202306 310-51300-42000 *
DELI VERI ES THRU 6/ 23/ 23
FEDEX
7/ 27/ 23 00013 7/ 03/ 23 24390 202307 310-51300- 32200 *
AUDI T FYE 9/30/ 22
GRAU AND ASSOC!I ATES
7127/ 23 00028 7/ 12/ 23 105458B 202307 320-53800- 46800 *
JUL 23 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, | NC.
7/ 27/ 23 00016 7/ 05/ 23 56277110 202306 320-53800-43100 *
4973 NW 83RD PATH
7/ 05/ 23 81233681 202306 320-53800-43100 *
8230 NW51ST TER
7/ 05/ 23 94145257 202306 320-53800-43100 *
8351X NW51ST TER
7/ 05/ 23 94932423 202306 320-53800-43100 *
4651X NW 82ND AVE
M AM - DADE WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT
7127/ 23 00043 7/ 05/ 23 869996 202307 320-53800- 46300 *
JUL 23 - FERT MONTHLY

PONERX

TOTAL FOR BANK A
TOTAL FOR REG STER
DDSO DWNTWN DRL SQU PPOWERS

Page 14

RUN 1/10/ 24 PAGE 2
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
930. 00
1,100. 00
2,030. 00 000713
~ 5,00.0
5, 000. 00 000714
24,1810
24,181.00 000715
DT A -
39. 00
77.75 000716
- s00.00
500. 00 000717
~ 1,600.00
1, 600. 00 000718
- 279.80
1,205. 74
10, 296. 97
13, 379. 05
25,161. 56 000719
~ 3,850.00
3, 550. 00 000720
114, 976. 04
114, 976. 04



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

8/ 11/ 23 00006

"8/11/23 00029

8/11/23 00022

"8/11/23 00004

8/11/23 00021

"8/11/23 00001

7/ 31/ 23 182289

8/ 02/ 23 341792
AUG 2
8/02/ 23 341792
8/ 03/ 23 341797
8/ 03/ 23 341808
| RRI
8/ 08/ 23 341810

08/ 31/ 2023 ***

. EXPENSED TO. . .
I N\VO CE

202307 310-51300-31500

JUL 23 - CENERAL COUNSEL

H -

VENDOR NAME

"YRMD DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

BI LLI NG C(IZHRAN LYLES
8/ 11/ 23 08112023 202308 300 20700 10000

TRANSFER OF DEBT SERV

DO/\NTO/\N DG:\’AL SQJTH CDD

202308 320 53800 46200
3 - LANDSCAPE MAI NT

202308 320-53800-46700
RRI GATI ON MAI NTENANCE
202308 320-53800-46201
FURNI SH/ | NSTALL PLANT NMAT
202308 320-53800-46701
GATI ON REPAI RS
202308 320-53800-46301
RW/ FURN/ | NSTL PALM TREES

EQJATO? LANDSCAPI NG
7/ 25/ 23 8 203 04 202307 310 51300 42000

DELI VERI ES THRU 7/ 14/ 2

8/ 01/ 23 8-210-22 202307 310- 51300 42000

DELI VERI ES THRU 7/ 21/ 23

FEDEX

7/ 31/ 23 07312023 202307 320 53800 43000

3 - ELECTRI

JUL 2 C
7/ 31/ 23 07312023 202307 320-53800-43001

8/01/23 127
AUG 23

8/01/23 127

8/ 01/ 23 1,%7

8/ 01/ 23 127
AUG 2

8/ 01/ 23 127
AUG

8/ 01/ 23 128
AUG

JUL 23 - ELECTRIC

FPL

- MaVr FEES

202308 310-51300-31300
DI SSEM NATI ON

202308 310- 51300 49500
3 - VWEBSI TE ADM N

202308 310-51300- 42000

POSTAGE
202308 310-51300-42500
23 - COPIES
202308 320-53800- 34000
FI ELD SERVI CES

AUG 23 -

23 -

202308 310- 51300- 34000

GVs-SF, LLC

MAURO &

DDSO DWNTWN DRL SQU PPOWERS

Page 15

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER
DOVWNTOMN DORAL SOUT GF
BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT

STATUS

RUN 1/10/ 24

AMOUNT

2,170.

38.
42.

" 45, 958.

24, 966.
1, 450.
18, 956.
2, 285.
20, 730.

2, 672.
1,109.

PACE 1

00

45, 958. 43 000722
o
00

00

00

00

68, 387. 00 000723

81. 02 000724

3,781. 60 000725

. 67
.33
.00
. 69
. 80
.00

5, 608. 49 000726



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COWPUTER CHECK REA STER  RUN 1/10/ 24 PACE 2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 *** DOVWNTOMN DORAL SOUTH - GF
BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT

CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK . ...

DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
8/ 11/ 23 00028 8/01/23 113624B 202308 320-53800- 46800 * 1, 600. 00

AUG 23 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, | NC. 1, 600. 00 000727

8/ 11/ 23 00027 7124/ 23 29275 202307 320-53800- 46600 * 4, 400. 00

INSP LGT PST 83 PL, CT, PSS

ORTI Z CONSTRUCTI ON SERVI CES 4,400. 00 000728

TOTAL FOR BANK A 131, 986. 54
TOTAL FOR REAQ STER 131, 986. 54

DDSO DWNTWN DRL SOU PPOVERS

Page 16



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2023 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

9/ 26/ 23 00029

"9/14/23 00002

"9/ 14/ 23 00008

"9/14/23 00007

"9/ 14/ 23 00022

"9/ 14/ 23 00004

9/14/23 00021

"9/14/23 00001

" 7/06/ 23 7253
2023
9/ 07/ 23 7400

_9]16/é3_1%4i5_

" 9/02/23 341822
9/02/ 23 341822
9/ 11/ 23 341827

9/01/23 129
SEP 23
9/01/23 129
9/01/23 129
SEP
9/ 01/ 23 129

I N\VO CE

BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT

... EXPENSED TO.. .
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

8/11/23 08112023 202308 300-20700- 10000
TRANSFER OF DEBT SERV
DOI\NTOI\N DO?AL S(lJTH CDD

9/ 01/ 23 681027 0 202309 310 51300 48000
NOTI CE OF MEETI NG DATES

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COVPUTER
09/ 30/ 2023 *** DOVNTOWN S GF

OUTH -

VENDOR NAME

ALM IVEDI A LLC

202307 310 51300 31100
YRLY ENG NEER REPORT
202309 310-51300-31100

SEP 23 - ENG NEERI NG SVC

ALVAREZ ENG NEERS I NC.

202309 300 15500 10000
NSURANCE FY 2024
EG S I NSURANCE ADVI SCRS LLC

202309 320 53800 46200
SEP 23 - LANDSCAPE MNAI NT
202309 320-53800-46700
RRI GATI ON_MAI NTENANCE

202309 320-53800- 46301
TREE SVCS/ TREE REMOVALS

EQJATOQ LANDSCAPI NG

8/ 08/ 23 9 656 49 202308 310 51300 42000
ATE FEE #8-181- 73684

8/ 29/ 23 8- 238 40 202308 310-51300-42000
DELI VERI ES THRU 8/ 11/ 23

FEDEX

9/ 01/ 23 09012023 202308 320 53800 43000
AUG 23 - ELECTRIC

9/ 01/ 23 09012023 202308 320-53800-43001

AUG 23 - ELECTRIC

FPL

202309 310-51300- 34000
- MGV FEES
202309 310-51300-31300
SEP 23 - DI SSEM NATI ON

202309 310 51300 49500
23 - VEEBSI TE

202309 310 51300 42000
SEP 23 - POSTAGE

DDSO DWNTWN DRL SQU PPOWERS

Page 17

CHECK REG STER

STATUS

\Y

RUN 1/10/ 24

AMOUNT

45, 958.

59.

N !

2, 054,
190.

6, 850.

24, 966.
2. 900.
2, 335.

. 577.
1, 086.

3, 566.
208.
100.

18.

67
33
00
61

PACE 1

2,244.00

6, 850. 00

3, 664. 30

000729

000730

000731

000732

000733

000734



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI(;I'E)/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2023 - 09/30/2023 *** DOVWNTOMN DORAL SOUTH -
BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
9/ 01/ 23 129 202309 310-51300-42500 *
SEP 23 - COPIES
9/ 01/ 23 130 202309 320-53800- 34000 *
SEP 23 - FI ELD SERVI CES
GI\/B SF LLC
9/ 14/ 23 00028 9/ 01/ 23 120492B 202309 320 53800 46800 *
SEP 23 - WATER MGMI
THE LAKE mms I NC.
9/ 14/ 23 00025 8/ 31/ 23 3127 202308 310 51300 31200 *
ARBI TRAGE SERI ES 2018
LLS TAX SO_UTI O\IS I NC.
9/ 14/ 23 00043 8/ 01/ 23 877098 202308 320 53800 46300 *
AUG 23 - FERT MONTHLY
9/ 06/ 23 885181 202309 320-53800-46300 *
SEP 23 - FERT MONTHLY
POJ\ERX
9/ 26/ 23 00029 8/ 11/ 23 08112023 202308 300 20700 10000 *

TRANSFER OF DEBT SERV
DOWNTOMN DORAL SOUTH CDD

TOTAL FOR BANK A
TOTAL FOR REG STER

DDSO DWNTWN DRL SOU PPOVERS

Page 18

RUN 1/10/ 24 PAGE 2
ANDUNT . GHECK. ..
9.00
1,725. 00
5, 627. 61 000735
~ 1,600.00
1, 600. 00 000736
- ss0.00
550. 00 000737
~ 3,850.00
3, 550. 00
7,100. 00 000738
© 45,958.43
45, 958. 43 000739
57, 998. 59
57, 998. 59



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 10/ 01/2023 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

10/ 16/ 23 00008

10/ 16/ 23 00006

10/ 16/ 23 00038

10/ 16/ 23 00019 1

10/ 16/ 23 00029 1

10/ 16/ 23 00022

10/ 16/ 23 00004 1

10/ 16/ 23 00021 1

10/ 16/ 23 00001

10/ 31/ 2023 *** OQUTH -
BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT
..... INVOCE..... ...EXPENSED TO .. VENDOR NAME
DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
10/ 04/ 23 7455 202309 310-51300-31100

9/ 30/ 23

8/31/23

ENG NEER SVCS 9/ 2- 9/ 30/ 23

ALVAREZ ENG NEERS

182954 202308 310- 51300 31500

3 - GENERAL COUNSEL

AUG 2
183396 202309 310-51300- 31500

SEP 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL

BI LLI NG, C@HRAN LYLES

9/ 13/ 23 2258283 202309 310 51300 32300
CG\/PUTERSHARE
10/ 16/ 23 12162023 202310 300 20700 10000

TRUSTEE FEES SR2018 AREA2

RANSFER OF TAX RECEI PTS

DQ/\NTO/\N DCRAL SClJTH CDD

10/ 16/ 23 10162023 202310 300 20700 10000

10/ 02/ 23

10/ 02/ 23
10/ 11/ 23
10/ 11/ 23

TRANSFER OF TAX RECEI PTS

DOI\NTOI\N DO:\’AL S(lJTH CDD

341852 202310 320- 53800- 46200

23 - LANDSCAPE MAI NT

OCT
341852 202310 320-53800-46700
| NCE

RRI GATI ON MAI NTENAI

341860 202310 320-53800-46201

LANT MAT REP TREES

DMGED P
341874 202310 320-53800-46400

PRESSURE CLEANI NG

EQJATO? LANDSCAPI NG

10/ 03/ 23 8 274 05 202309 310 51300 42000

DELI VERI ES THRU 9/ 26/ 23

FEDEX

10/ 02/ 23 10022023 202309 .I?)20 53800 43000

3 - ELECTRIC

SEP 2
10/ 02/ 23 10022023 202309 320-53800- 43001

10/ 01/ 23

9/ 30/ 23

SEP 23 - ELECTRIC

FPL

1é3_E 202310 310- 51300 31400

SSMENT ROLL CERT F

ASS
131 202310 310- 51300 34000

OCT 23 - MGMI FEES

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COVPUTER
DOVNTOWN S GF

MAURO &

DDSO DWNTWN DRL SQU PPOWERS

Page 19

CHECK REG STER

RUN 1/10/ 24 PAGE 1
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
2, 640. 00
2, 640. 00 000740
"~ 500.00 R
630. 00
1,130. 00 000741
~ 5,00.0
5, 000. 00 000742
 42,096.67
42, 096. 67 000743
- 1s8,767.92
18, 767. 92 000744
~ 24,966.00
2,1900. 00
9, 445. 00
23, 000. 00
60, 311. 00 000745
BT T T
38.11 000746
~ 2,588.04
1,102. 07
3,690. 11 000747
~ s5,000.0
3, 566. 67



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 10/ 01/2023 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

10/ 16/ 23 00028 1

10/ 16/ 23 00016 1

10/ 16/ 23 00027

10/ 25/ 23 00040 1

10/ 25/ 23 00022

10/ 25/ 23 00027

10/ 01/ 23 131

oCT
10/ 01/ 23 131

10/ 01/ 23 131
10/ 01/ 23 131

oCT
10/ 01/ 23 132
oCT 2

I N\VO CE

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER
DOVWNTOMN DORAL SOUT GF

10/ 31/ 2023 ***

H -

BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT

... EXPENSED TO.. .
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

202310 310- 51300- 31300

23 -
3 - VEEBSI TE Al

DI SSEM NA

TI ON
202310 310D?Al300 49500

202310 310-51300-42000

23 - COPI ES

POSTAGE
202310 310-51300-42500

202310 320-53800- 34000
3 - FIELD SERVI CES

GVB- SF LLC

10/ 12/ 23 1278338 202310 320 53800 46800

oCT 23 -

WATER MGMT

THE LAKE D(I:TCRS

10/ 04/ 23 56277110 202309 320 53800 43100

NW 83RD P,

10/ 04/ 23 8%%%3681 202309 320 53800- 43100

0 NWS5I1ST TER

10/ 04/ 23 94145257 202309 320 53800- 43100

X NW 51ST

835
10/ 04/ 23 94932423 202309 320 53800- 43100
M AM DADE V\ATER & SEV\ER DEPARTNENT

4651X NW 82ND AVE
" 8/30/23 29304

NS
9/ 20/ 23 29315

CHARGED TO WATER FY2023

10/ 19/ 23 341877

202308 320 53800 46600
P ELEC SYSTEM FOUNTAI N
202309 320-53800-46600
REMV/ REI NSTALL PAVERS

VENDOR NAME

O?TI Z CG\ISTRUCTI O\I SERVI CES
10/ 18/ 23 10182023 202310 320 53800 43100

cC HC]VES AT

202310 320 53800 46701

REMV LI NE/ SPRI NKLER HEADS

"9/ 29/ 23 29325
10/13/ 23 29337

DCRAL LLC

EQJATO? LANDSCAPI NG

202309 320 53800 46600
REMV/ REI NSTALL PAVERS

202310 320-53800- 46600
NSP/ REP LGT POST

ORTI Z CONSTRUCTI ON SERVI CES

TOTAL FOR

DDSO DWNTWN DRL SQU PPOWERS

Page 20

BANK A

RUN 1/10/ 24 PAGE 2
STATUS ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
* 208. 33
. 100. 00
* 14. 83
* 33.75
* 1,725. 00
10, 648. 58 000748
~«~ 16000
1, 600. 00 000749
o« " 1s333
* 482. 58
* 9,901. 57
* 11, 890. 52
22, 428.00 000750
o+« " a77500
* 1,500. 00
6, 275. 00 000751
-« 139,526.80
139, 526. 80 000752
o+ 9,20
9, 235.00 000753
o+ 24000
* 725. 00
3,175.00 000754
326, 562. 19



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COWPUTER CHECK REA STER  RUN 1/10/ 24 PAGE 3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 *** DOVWNTOMN DORAL SOUTH - GF
BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK . ...
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
TOTAL FOR REG STER 326, 562. 19

DDSO DWNTWN DRL SOU PPOVERS

Page 21



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

11/ 03/ 23 00005

11/ 03/ 23 00004 1

11/03/ 23 00021 1

11/ 03/ 23 00001

11/ 03/ 23 00028 1
11/ 03/ 23 00025

11/ 28/ 23 00008

11/ 28/ 23 00006

11/ 30/ 2023 *** OMNN DORAL SOUTH -

BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT

... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

10/ 02/ 23 89221 202310 310-51300-54000
SPECI AL DI STRI CT FEE FY24
DEPARTI\/ENT O: ECO\IO\/I C (PPOQT UNI TY

10/ 24/ 23 8 295 34 202310 310 51300 42000
DELI VERI ES THRU 10/ 12/ 23 FEDEX

10/ 31/ 23 8&9:_?_42§1 2(%2310 320 53800 43000
10/ 31/ 23 84654-41 202310 320 53800- 43000
OCT 23 - ELECTRIC FPL

11/01/23 134 202311 310-51300- 34000
NOvV 23 - MGMI FEES

11/01/23 134 202311 310-51300-31300
NOV 23 - DI SSEM NATI ON

11/01/ 23 134 202311 310-51300- 49500

11/01/ 23 134

- VEEBSI TE ADM N
202311 310-51300-42000
11/01/ 23 134
NOV
11/01/ 23 135
NOV

N
w

- POSTAGE
202311 310-51300-42500
23 - COPI ES
202311 320-53800- 34000
23 - FIELD SERVI CES
GNB SF LLC

11/ 01/ 23 135974B 202311 320 53800 46800
NOv 23 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DG:TO?S I NC.

10/ 26/ 23 3180 202310 310- 51300- 31200
ARBI TRAGE SERI ES 2018
LLS TAX SOLUTIONS, | NC

202307 310 51300 31100
23 - ENG NEERI NG SVC
202310 310-51300-31100

ENG NEERI NG SVC
ALVAREZ ENG NEERS I NC.

202310 310 51300 31500
3 - GENERAL COUNSEL
Bl LLI NG COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO &

8/ 08/ 23 7358
JUL

11/ 09/ 23 7502
oCT 23 -

10/ 31/ 23 184047
oCT 2

DDSO DWNTWN DRL SQU PPOWERS

Page 22

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI(;I'E)/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

STATUS

RUN 1/10/ 24 PAGE 1
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
175. 00
175.00 000755
- es3r
63.37 000756
- sw0.3
1,109. 07
1,919. 45 000757
~ 3,566.67
208. 33
100. 00
14. 20
.30
1,725. 00
5, 614. 50 000758
- g9.00
879.00 000759
- ss0.00
550. 00 000760
~ 9,270.00
815. 00
10, 085. 00 000761
- s00.00

500. 00 000762



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2023 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

11/ 28/ 23 00045 11/ 27/ 23
11/ 28/ 23 00022
11/ 02/ 23
11/ 17/ 23
11/ 17/ 23
11/ 28/ 23 00004 10/ 31/ 23
11/ 28/ 23 00021
11/ 01/ 23

9/ 29/ 23
11/ 08/ 23

11/ 28/ 23 00027

11/ 28/ 23 00043
11/ 07/ 23

11/ 02/ 23

11/01/ 23

10/ 03/ 23

11/ 30/ 2023 *** OMNN DORAL SOUTH -

BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT

... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

I NV- 0007 202311 320- 53800- 49000
STORM WATER CI TATI ON
c TY O: D(PAL

341885 202311 320 53800 46200
NOV 23 - LANDSCAPE MAI NT
341885 202311 320-53800-46700
I RRI GATI ON MAI NTENANCE
341899 202311 320-53800- 46201
REMV DEBRI S/ ADJUST PAVERS
341900 202311 320-53800-46201
WATER TRUCK/ WATER PLANTS
EQJATO? LANDSCAPI NG

8 303 43 202310 310 51300 42000
DELI VERI ES THRU 10/ 20/ 23
FEDEX

202310 320- 53800- 43000
ELECTRI C
202310 320- 53800- 43001
ELECTRI C
FPL

29336 202309 320 53800 46600
REPAI R SUNKEN PAVERS
29349 202311 320-53800- 46600

INSP/ REP A & B LI GHTS
O?TI Z CO\ISTRUCTI O\I SERVI CES

202310 320 53800 46300
FERT MONTHLY
202311 320-53800- 46300
FERT MONTHLY

PONERX

OCT 23
OCT 23 -
OCT 23
oCT 23 -

892724
OCT 23
900856
NOvV 23 -

TOTAL FOR
TOTAL FOR

DDSO DWNTWN DRL SOU PPOVERS

Page 23

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COVPUTER
DOVNT! GF

STATUS

BANK A
REG STER

CHECK REG STER

RUN 1/10/ 24 PAGE 2
ANDUNT . GHECK. ..
150. 00
150. 00 000763
~ 24,966.00
2,1900. 00
2,325. 00
1,875. 00
32, 066. 00 000764
- 3904
39.94 000765
- s87.35
1,131. 68
1,999. 03 000766
502500
2,500. 00
7,525.00 000767
~ 3,850.00
3, 550. 00
7,100. 00 000768
68, 666. 29
68, 666. 29



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

12/ 04/ 23 00019

12/ 04/ 23 00029 1
12/ 04/ 23 00029 1
12/ 04/ 23 00029 1

12/ 04/ 23 00001

12/ 04/ 23 00028 1
12/ 15/ 23 00006
12/ 15/ 23 00004 1

12/ 15/ 23 00021

12/ 31/ 2023 ***

I N\VO CE

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COVPUTER
DOVWNTOMN DORAL SOUT GF

H -

BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT
VENDOR NAME

. EXPENSED TO. . .

12/ 04/ 23 12042023 202312 300- 20700- 10000
TRANSFER OF TAX RECEI PTS

"YRMD DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

DOI\NTOI\N DO?AL S(lJTH CDD

12/ 04/ 23 12042023 202312 300 20700 10000
TRANSFER OF TAX RECEI PTS

DO/\NTO/\N DORAL SQUTH CDD

12/ 04/ 23 12042023 202312 300 20700 10300
DQ/\NTO/\N DO?AL SQJTH CDD

12/ 04/ 23 2023 121 202312 300 20700 10300
TRANSFER OF DEBT SERV

12/01/23 136
DEC 23
12/ 01/ 23 136
DEC 2
12/ 01/ 23 136
DE
12/ 01/ 23 136
DEC
12/ 01/ 23 136
DEC
12/ 01/ 23 137
DEC

11/30/ 23 184343

E TO DEBT SERVI CE

DCN\NTQ/\N D(]:\’AL S(lJTH CDD

202312 310 51300 34000

MGMTI F

202312 310-51300-31300
3 - DI SSEM NATI ON

202312 310 51300 49500

3 - VEBSI TE ADM N
202312 310 51300- 42000
23 - POSTACGE

202312 310-51300- 42500
- COPI ES

202312 320-53800- 34000
23 - FIELD SERVI CES

GVB- SF LLC
12/ 01/ 23 1432258 202312 320 53800 46800
DEC MGV
THE LAKE D(I:TO?S

23 - WATER

202311 310 51300 31500

NOV 23 - CGENERAL COUNSEL

BI LLI NG,

12/ 05/ 23 9 663 90 202312 310 51300 42000
DELI VERI ES THRU 12/ 05/ 23

11/30/ 23 NOV 23
NOV' 2
11/ 30/ 23 NOV 23

FEDEX

202311 320 53800 43000
3 - ELECTRIC
202311 320-53800-43001

NOV 23 - ELECTRIC

FPL

Page 24

CHECK REG STER

TOTAL FOR BANK A
DDSO DWNTWN DRL SQU PPOWERS

RUN 1/10/ 24 PAGE 1
ANDUNT . GHECK. ..
136, 223. 41
136, 223. 41 000769
137,939.25
137, 939. 25 000770
~ 2,99%6.28
2,996. 28 000771
 45,958.00
45, 958. 00 000772
~ 3,566.67
208. 33
100. 00
34. 02
73. 20
1,725. 00
5,707. 22 000773
- g9.00
879.00 000774
- ee0.00
660. 00 000775
32
3.20 000776
3,470
2,235. 80
5, 653. 31 000777
336, 019. 67



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COWPUTER CHECK REA STER  RUN 1/10/ 24 PACE 2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 *** DOVWNTOMN DORAL SOUTH - GF
BANK A DOWNTDOWN DORAL SQUT
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK . ...
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
TOTAL FOR REG STER 336, 019. 67

DDSO DWNTWN DRL SOU PPOVERS

Page 25



Downtown Doral South
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
December 31, 2023
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Downtown Doral South
Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet
December 31, 2023

General Debt Service Capital Projects Totals
Fund Funds Funds Governmental Funds
Assets:
Cash:

Operating Account $ 3,139,238 $ - $ - $ 3,139,238
Assessments Receivable - - - -
Due from General Fund - 1,862,897 - 1,862,897
Investments:

Money Market Account 2,149,859 - - 2,149,859

Series 2018 Areal -

Reserve - 504,435 - 504,435
Caiptal Interest - 7 - 7
Interest - 9,969 - 9,969
Revenue - 181,857 - 181,857
Sinking Fund - 18,479 - 18,479
Acq & Construction - - 1,443,697 1,443,697
Cost Of Issuance - - 10 10
Series 2018 Area2 -
Reserve - 655,537 - 655,537
Caiptal Interest - 1,291 - 1,291
Interest - 70 - 70
Revenue - 285,502 - 285,502
Prepayment 36 36
Sinking Fund - 43 - 43
Acq & Construction - - 13,665 13,665
Cost Of Issuance - - 5 5
Total Assets $ 5,289,098 $ 3,520,123 $ 1,457,377 $ 10,266,598
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 99,095 $ - $ - $ 99,095
Due to Debt Service 1,862,897 - - 1,862,897
Retainage Payable - - - -
Total Liabilites $ 1,961,992 $ = $ o $ 1,961,992
Fund Balance:
Restricted for:

Debt Service - Series $ - $ 3,520,123 $ 3,520,123

Capital Project - Series 1,457,377 1,457,377
Assigned for:

Capital Reserve Fund - -

Capital Reserves - - - -
Unassigned 3,327,106 - - 3,327,106
Total Fund Balances $ 3,327,106 $ 3,520,123 $ 1,457,377 $ 8,304,606

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 5,289,098 3,520,123 1,457,377 10,266,598

Page 1



Downtown Doral South
Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending December 31,2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments - On Roll $ 1,590,003 $ 1,308,881 $ 1,308,881 $ -
Special Assessments - Direct - - 4,870 4,870
Interest Income 25,000 6,250 31,148 24,898
Total Revenues $ 1,615,003 $ 1,315,131 $ 1,344,900 $ 29,768
Engineering $ 25,000 $ 6,250 $ 1,914 $ 4,336
Attorney 25,000 6,250 1,160 5,090
Annual Audit 7,500 - - -
Assessment Roll 5,000 5,000 5,000 -
Arbitrage Rebate 1,100 550 550 -
Dissemination Agent 2,500 625 625 0
Trustee Fees 10,000 - - -
Management Fees 42,800 10,700 10,700 (0)
Website Maintenance 1,200 300 300 -
Telephone 100 25 - 25
Postage & Delivery 1,000 250 209 41
Insurance General Liability 7,260 7,260 6,850 410
Printing & Binding 1,000 250 107 143
Legal Advertising 1,000 250 - 250
Other Current Charges 750 188 119 69
Office Supplies 350 88 - 88
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 175 175 -
Property Taxes 500 500 - 500
Total General & Administrative $ 132,235 $ 38,660 $ 27,709 $ 10,951

Page 2



Downtown Doral South

Community Development District

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending December 31,2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

0 . ¢ Mai

Field Expenditures

Field Management $ 20,700 5,175 $ 5,175 -
Electric - Street Lighting 36,000 9,000 8,286 714
Electric - Fountains 105,000 26,250 3,367 22,883
Irrigation-Potable Water 225,000 56,250 154,636 (98,386)
Property Insurance 25,000 - - -
Pest Control 50,000 12,500 - 12,500
Landscape Maintenance 450,000 112,500 74,898 37,602
Landscape Replacement 200,000 50,000 28,045 21,955
Royal Palm Treatment 120,000 30,000 - 30,000
Pressure Cleaning - Overall 60,000 15,000 47,365 (32,365)
General Maintenance 100,000 25,000 10,725 14,275
Wall Maintenance 10,000 2,500 - 2,500
Fountain Maintenance 17,500 4,375 3,000 1,375
Lake Fountain Maintenance 8,000 2,000 - 2,000
Irrigation Maintenance 98,969 24,742 8,700 16,042
Lake Maintenance 28,306 7,077 3,358 3,719
Fertilization 50,000 12,500 10,650 1,850
Irrigation Repairs 20,000 5,000 9,235 (4,235)
Maintenance Personnel 41,600 10,400 - 10,400
Wall Painting Reserve 20,000 5,000 - 5,000
Reserves 50,000 12,500 - 12,500
Contingency 35,185 8,796 235 8,561
Subtotal Field Expenditures $ 1,771,260 436,565 $ 367,675 68,890
Total Expenditures $ 1,903,495 475,225 $ 395,384 79,841

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

(288,492)

Net Change in Fund Balance $ (288,492) 839,906 $ 949,516 109,610
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 288,492 $ 2,377,590
Fund Balance - Ending $ 0 $ 3,327,106

Page 3



Downtown Doral South
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018 Area One

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending December 31,2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments - On Roll $ 1,146,840 $ 964,899 $ 964,899 $ -
Special Assessments - Direct - - - -
Interest Income - - 10,020 10,020
Total Revenues $ 1,146,840 $ 964,899 $ 974,919 $ 10,020
Expenditures:
Interest Expense - 11/1 $ 402,773 $ 402,773 $ 402,773 $ -
Interest Expense - 5/1 402,773 - - -
Principal Expense-05/1 345,000 - - -
Total Expenditures $ 1,150,545 $ 402,773 $ 402,773 $ -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 562,127 572,147
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ - $ - $ = $ =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (3,705) $ 562,127 $ 572,147 $ 10,020
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 610,498 $ 971,276
Fund Balance - Ending $ 606,793 $ 1,543,423

Page 4



Downtown Doral South
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018 Area Two

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending December 31,2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,441,395 $ 1,169,133 $ 1,169,133 $ -
Special Assessments - Direct - - 51,982 51,982
Interest Income - - 21,324 21,324
Total Revenues $ 1,441,395 $ 1,169,133 $ 1,242,439 $ 73,307
Expenditures:
Interest Expense - 12/15 $ 502,834 $ 502,834 $ 502,738 $ 97
Interest Expense - 06/15 494,406 - - -
Principal Expense -12/15 430,000 430,000 430,000 -
Total Expenditures $ 1,427,241 $ 932,834 $ 932,738 $ 97
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 236,298 309,702
Other Fi ings /(Uses):
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ - $ - $ = $ =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 14,154 $ 236,298 $ 309,702 $ 73,403
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 938,085 $ 1,666,999
Fund Balance - Ending $ 952,239 $ 1,976,700

Page 5



Downtown Doral South
Community Development District
Capital Projects Fund Series 2018 - Area One

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending December 31,2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Interest Income $ - $ - $ 196 $ 196
Total Revenues $ - $ - $ 196 $ 196
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay $ - $ - $ 210,140 $ (210,140)
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ 210,140 $ (210,140)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

(209,944)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ = $ (209,944) $ (209,944)
Fund Balance - Beginning $ - $ 1,653,652
Fund Balance - Ending $ = $ 1,443,707

Page 6



Downtown Doral South
Community Development District
Capital Projects Fund Series 2018 - Area Two

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending December 31,2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Interest Income $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Revenues $ - $ - $ - $ =
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ - $ -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ = $ =
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 13,670
Fund Balance - Ending $ = $ 13,670

Page 7



Downtown Doral South
Community Development District
Month to Month

March E June Total
Revenues:
Special Assessments - On Roll $ - $ - $ 1,308,881 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,308,881
Special Assessments - Direct - - 4,870 - - - - - - - - - 4,870
Interest Income 11,098 9,874 10,176 - - - - - - - - - 31,148
Total Revenues $ 11,098 $ 9,874 $ 1,323,927 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,344,900
Expenditures:
General & Administrative:
Engineering $ 815 § 1,099 $ - $ - $ B $ - $ - $ B $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,914
Attorney 500 660 - - - - - - - - - - 1,160
Annual Audit - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Assessment Roll 5,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 5,000
Arbitrage Rebate 550 - - - - - - - - - - - 550
Dissemination Agent 208 208 208 - - - - - - - - - 625
Trustee Fees - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Management Fees 3,567 3,567 3,567 - - - - - - - - - 10,700
Information Technology - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Website Maintenance 100 100 100 - B - - B - - B - 300
Telephone - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Postage & Delivery 118 14 77 - - - - - - - - - 209
Insurance General Liability 6,850 - - - - - - - - - - - 6,850
Printing & Binding 34 0 73 - - - - - - - - - 107
Legal Advertising - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Other Current Charges 48 37 33 - - - - - - - - - 119
Office Supplies - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 - - - - - - - - - - - 175
Property Taxes - -
Total General & Administrative $ 17,965 $ 5685 $ 4,059 § - 8 - s - 8 - 8 - s - 8 - 8 - s - 8 27,709

Page 8



Downtown Doral South
Community Development District
Month to Month

March E June Total

0 ions & Mai

Field Expenditures

Field Management $ 1,725 $ 1,725  $ 1,725 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 5,175
Electric - Street Lighting 2,787 3,418 2,081 - - - - - - - - - 8,286
Electric - Fountains 1,132 2,236 - - - - - - - - - - 3,367
Irrigation-Potable Water 139,527 - 15,109 - - - - - - - - - 154,636
Property Insurance - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Pest Control - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Landscape Maintenance 24,966 24,966 24,966 - - - - - - - - - 74,898
Landscape Replacement 9,445 4,200 14,400 - - - - - - - - - 28,045
Royal Palm Treatment - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Pressure Cleaning - Overall 23,000 24,365 - - - - - - - - - - 47,365
General Maintenance 725 3,950 6,050 - - - - - - - - - 10,725
Wall Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Fountain Maintenance 3,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 3,000
Lake Fountain Maintenance - B - - B - - B - - B - -
Irrigation Maintenance 2,900 2,900 2,900 - - - - - - - - - 8,700
Lake Maintenance 1,600 879 879 - - - - - - - - - 3,358
Fertilization 3,550 3,550 3,550 - - - - - - - - - 10,650
Irrigation Repairs 9,235 - - - - - - - - - - - 9,235
Maintenance Personnel - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Wall Painting Reserve - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Reserves - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Contingency - 150 85 - - - - - - - - - 235
Total Operations & Mai $ 223,591 $ 72,338 $ 71,745 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 367,675
Total Expenditures $ 241,557 $ 78,023 $ 75,804 $ - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - s - 3 - 3 - 8 - 8 395,384

ncy) of Revenues over Expenditures $

Other Financing Sources/Uses:

Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources/Uses $ - 8 ) - $ - 8 ) - $ - 8 - - 3 - S - S - 3 =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (230,458) $ (68,149) $ 1,248,123 §$ - S - $ - $ - S - $ - $ - S - $ - $ 949,516
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Downtown Doral South

Long Term Debt Report

Original Issue Amount: 7/26/18

Term1:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:

Term 2:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:

Term 3:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:

Reserve Fund Definition
Reserve Fund Requirement
Reserve Fund Balance

Less: Principal Payment-5/31/19
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/20
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/21
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/22
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/23
Less: Special Call Payment-5/1/23

Special Assessment Bonds Series 2018 Area One

$3,395,000.00
4.60%
May 1,2028

$5,485,000.00
5.00%
May 1,2038

$9,090,000.00
5.10%
May 1,2048

Bondowners Risks
$465,149
$504,435

$17,970,000.00

($275,000)
($285,000)
($300,000)
($315,000)
($330,000)
($380,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding

$16,085,000

Original Issue Amount: 9/20/18

Term1:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:

Term 2:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:

Term 3:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:

Term 4:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:

Reserve Fund Definition
Reserve Fund Requirement
Reserve Fund Balance

Less: Principal Payment-12/1/19
Less: Special Call Payment-6/1/20
Less: Principal Payment-12/1/20
Less: Principal Payment-12/1/21
Less: Principal Payment-12/1/22
Less: Principal Payment-12/1/23

Special Assessment Bonds Series 2018 Area Two

$2,025,000.00
3.88%
Dec15,2023

$2,460,000.00
4.25%
Dec15,2028

$6,915,000.00
4.75%
Dec15,2038

$11,135,000.00
5.00%
Dec15,2048

41.5% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
$600,000
$655,537

$22,535,000.00

($375,000)

($25,000)
($390,000)
($405,000)
($420,000)
($430,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding

$20,490,000
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Downtown Doral South
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Special Assessment Receipts - Miami-Dade County
Fiscal Year 2024

Gross Assessments $ 1,673,687.00 $ 1,196,260.94 $ 1,517,257.59 $ 4,387,205.53
Net Assessments $ 1,590,002.65 $ 1,136,447.89 $ 1,441,394.71 $ 4,167,845.25
ONROLL ASSESSMENTS
allocation in % 38.15% 27.27% 34.58% 100.00%
2018 Area One Debt 2018 Area Tow Debt
Gross Amount Discoumt/ Penalty Commission Interest Net Receipts O0&M Portion Service Service

11/28/23 $ 44298998 $ 17,542.51 $ 4,42987 $ - $ 421,017.60 | $ 157,936.75 §$ 130,12349 §$ 13295735 §$ 421,017.60
11/28/24 18,670.57 938.63 186.75 - 17,545.19 6,463.38 6,099.92 4,981.90 17,545.19
12/08/24 273,509.91 10,831.01 2,735.12 - 259,943.78 100,050.96 65,819.43 94,073.39 259,943.78
12/15/23 2,887,633.47 114,350.34 28,876.50 - 2,744,406.63 1,044,430.22 762,856.41 937,120.00 2,744,406.63
TOTAL $ 3,622,803.93 $ 143,66249 $ 36,22824 $ o $ 3,442,913.20 $ 1,308,881.31 $ 964,899.25 $ 1,169,132.64 $ 3,442,913.20
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